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From: Health and Care Research Wales - Research Permissions <Research-
permissions@wales.nhs.uk>

Sent: 19 April 2018 15:04

To: ‘graham.collins@ouh.nhs.uk’

Cc: CTC.Animate; +CTC.Sponsor

Subject: Wales — Ref IRAS 216147 — Study-wide Governance Checks Complete

Attachments: 216147 Documents reviewed 19Apr2018.pdf

Dear Dr Collins,
Re: ANIMATE (IRAS 216147) — Study-wide Governance Checks Complete for Wales

| am pleased to confirm that all the study-wide (global) governance checks for Wales have been completed for your
study, however this does not constitute permission to proceed at research sites.

The study-wide governance review was satisfied using the Research Protocol v1.1, 21 Feb 2018 that
received REC favourable opinion on 10 Apr 2018 as supplied by the HRA in England. Please find attached
a list of study-wide documents that have been approved.

Please provide a Statement of Activities (Word format) and Schedule of Events (Excel format) for each NHS research
site type in Wales in order that NHS organisations may arrange and “confirm capacity and capability” to deliver the
study.

Alternatively, if you have already started the completion of SSI documentation these will be accepted until 10 June
2018.

Documentation should include:
e SS| Form PDF version
e SSI Form XML file
eSSl checklist (and all documents listed on the checklist)

Please note that you cannot commence the study at a particular site until you have received written confirmation
of NHS Research Permission for that site.

All amendments made during your study, after NHS research permission has been gained, should be notified to your
lead nation co-ordinating centre (Health Research Authority in England). Please see
https://www.myresearchproject.org.uk/help/hlpamendmentsresearch.aspx#Submitting-your-amendment for
further information.

Please contact research-permissions@wales.nhs.uk should you require any further information or assistance.

Please note the information and contact details contained in the link below, with regards to the implementation
of the Interim step in Wales to support 4 Nations implementation of the Local Information Pack. This interim step
takes effect from 16 April 2018.

https://www.healthandcareresearch.gov.wales/news/interim-step-in-wales-to-support-4-nations-implementation-

of-the-local-information-pack/

Kind regards,



Ann

Direct Line 01874 615950

Ann Parry
Permissions Service Coordinator/ Cydgysylltydd y Gwasanaeth Caniatadau

Health and Care Research Wales Support and Delivery Centre / Canolfan Cefnogi a Chyflenwi
Ymchwil lechyd a Gofal Cymru

Tel /Ffon: 029 2023 0457

Email / Ebost:Ann.Parry@wales.nhs.uk

Website / Gwefan:gov.wales/healthandcareresearch/llyw.cymru/ymchwiliechydagofal
Twitter: @ResearchWales/@YmchwilCymru

For NHS research permission applications, amendments and related correspondence, email us here: Research-
permissions@wales.nhs.uk.

Ar gyfer ceisiadau caniatad ymchwil y GIG, diwygiadau a gohebiaeth gysylitiedig, e-bostiwch ni yma: Research-
permissions@wales.nhs.uk

We constantly strive to improve our services and value your feedback. We’d really like to hear from you and your
responses will, of course, remain confidential and you won’t be identified in any results. Please click on this link to
leave your feedback: www.healthandcareresearch.gov.wales/your-views/

Rydyn ni bob amser yn ymdrechu i wella ein gwasanaethau ac rydyn ni'n gwerthfawrogi’'ch adborth. Fe fydden ni'n
wirioneddol hoffi clywed oddi wrthych chi ac fe fydd eich ymatebion, wrth gwrs, bob amser yn gyfrinachol ac ni
fyddwn ni’'n eich enwi mewn unrhyw ganlyniadau. Cliciwch ar y ddolen hon i roi’ch adborth:
www.ymchwiliechydagofal.llyw.cymru/your-views-cy
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